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DATE:  April 12,2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

. .53 o
FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~
RE:

090245-TP — Document to be Included in the Docket file

Please file the attached document in the docket file for Docket No. 090245-TP. This document

is an email from Virgin Mobile confirming that it no longer resells Sprint-Nextel services. If you
have any questions, please let me know.
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Lee Eng Tan

From: Divelbliss, Elaine M [elaine.divelbliss@virginmobileusa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10.56 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Bob Casey; Catherine Beard, Atkinson, Bill R [GA]; Lurie, Peter; Beahn, John M
Subject: VMU ETC Application - Docket No. 090245-TP

Dear Ms. Tan:

In follow up to our conversation yesterday regarding Virgin Mobile USA's request for limited ETC designation in
Florida, | am writing to confirm that as a wholly owned subsidiary of Sprint Nextel, Virgin Mobile no longer resells
Sprint’s services. The Company operates as a facilities-based carrier in the State of Florida like all other Sprint
Nextel operating subsidiaries in the state. By this email, | have copied Bill Atkinson of Sprint Nextel who can
confirm that Virgin Mobile no longer resells Sprint's service and operates like other Sprint Nextel subsidiaries
providing service to end user customers in the state.

Please let me know if you need additional information.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Elaine M. Divelbliss

Legal & Business Affairs

Sprint Prepaid Group

10 Independence Blvd.

Warren, NJ 07059

908-607-4909 Office

908-607-4078 Fax

917-405-2524 Mobile
elaine.divelbliss@virginmobileusa.com
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